
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVE ORDER OF THE AGENDA
This is the appropriate time for the Chair or Commissioners to approve the agenda as is or reorder.

5. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS (SUPPLEMENTAL)
Blue folder items are additional back up material to administrative reports and/or public comments received after the
printing and distribution of the agenda packet for receive and file.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
This section is intended to provide members of the public with the opportunity to comment on any subject that does not

  2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

(310) 377-1521
   
AGENDA
Regular Planning Commission
Meeting

PLANNING COMMISSION
Tuesday, July 18, 2023

CITY OF ROLLING HILLS
6:30 PM

 
This meeting is held pursuant AB 361

All Planning Commissioners will participate by teleconference. Public Participation: City Hall
will be closed to the public until further notice.

 
A live audio of the Planning Commission meeting will be available on the City's website

(https://www.rolling-hills.org/PC%20Meeting%20Zoom%20Link.pdf).
 

The meeting agenda is also available on the City's website
(https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/agenda/index.php).

 
Join Zoom Meeting via https://us02web.zoom.us/j/99343882035?

pwd=MWZXaG9ISWdud3NpajYwY3dF bllFZz09
Meeting ID: 993 4388 2035     Passcode: 647943

 
Members of the public may submit comments by emailing the City Clerk's office

at cityclerk@cityofrh.net. Your comments will become a part of the official meeting record. You
must provide your full name but do not provide any other personal information (i.e., phone
numbers, addresses, etc) that you do not want to be published. Members of the public may
also provide comments in real time by speaking during the public comment and/or public

hearing portions of the meeting.
 

  

  

  

  

  

1

mailto:cityclerk@cityofrh.net


appear on this agenda for action.  Each speaker will be permitted to speak only once. Written requests, if any, will be
considered first under this section.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
Business items, except those formally noticed for public hearing, or those pulled for discussion are assigned to the
Consent Calendar. The Chair or any Commissioner may request that any Consent Calendar item(s) be removed,
discussed, and acted upon separately. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be taken up under the "Excluded
Consent Calendar" section below. Those items remaining on the Consent Calendar will be approved in one motion. The
Chair will call on anyone wishing to address the Commission on any Consent Calendar item on the agenda, which has
not been pulled by Commission for discussion.

7.A. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 18, 2023
RECOMMENDATION: Approve as presented.

7.B. CONTINUATION OF REMOTE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS DURING
THE MONTH OF JULY 2023, PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF AB 361
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2023-07.

7.C. APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR THE MAY 16, 2023, PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETINGS
RECOMMENDATION: Approve as presented.

8. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

9.A. ZONING CASE NO. 22-51: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN
REVIEW TO CONSTRUCT A NEW 7,290-SQUARE-FOOT SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT, ATTACHED GARAGE, FIVE-FOOT-HIGH
RETAINING WALLS, NON-EXEMPT GRADING, AND RELATED
IMPROVEMENTS; VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A SWIMMING POOL AND SPA
IN THE FRONT YARD ON A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4 POPPY TRAIL,
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 (LOT 17-A-PT) (ARVIDSON), AND FINDING THE
PROJECT CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Planning Commission open the public hearing, receive
public testimony, discuss the proposed project, provide direction to staff and
the applicant, and continue the public hearing to the regularly scheduled
Planning Commission meeting on August 15, 2023, or September 19, 2023.

  

  

 CL_AGN_230718_PC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
 

 2023-07_PC_Resolution_Updated_AB361_Findings_July_F.pdf
 

 CL_MIN_230516_PC_FT_F.pdf
CL_MIN_230516_PC_F.pdf

 

  

  

 ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_DevelopmentTable.pdf
ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTr_ZC22-51_230711_Email_DaveLong.pdf
ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-
51_Alternate_Development_on_Barn_Pad.pdf
ATTACHMENT5_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_ArchitecturalPlans.pdf

2

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/96881e0090b7eb4c378770a540ff6ea10.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062791/CL_AGN_230718_PC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/304bcfe800feb38696fc2c6c0097c2bb0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062822/2023-07_PC_Resolution_Updated_AB361_Findings_July_F.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/0f306955cec841918df2c347beefbf300.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2065844/CL_MIN_230516_PC_FT_F.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062849/CL_MIN_230516_PC_F.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/caf6e5080ac8420970da81472134e4cb0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057430/CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057431/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_DevelopmentTable.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2058023/PL_ADR_4PoppyTr_ZC22-51_230711_Email_DaveLong.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2063654/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_Alternate_Development_on_Barn_Pad.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057433/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_ArchitecturalPlans.pdf


10. NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS

11. OLD BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS

13. SCHEDULE FIELD TRIPS

14. ITEMS FROM STAFF

14.A. ITEMS FROM STAFF
RECOMMENDATION: None.

15. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

16. ADJOURNMENT
Next meeting: August 15, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. via teleconference.

ATTACHMENT6_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_LandscapePlan.pdf
ATTACHMENT7_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan_Grading.pdf

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
Notice:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting due to your disability, please contact the City Clerk at (310) 377-1521 at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting to enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and accommodation for
your review of this agenda and attendance at this meeting.

Documents pertaining to an agenda item received after the posting of the agenda are available for review in
the City Clerk's office or at the meeting at which the item will be considered.

All of the above resolutions and zoning case items have been determined to be categorically exempt pursuant
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines unless otherwise stated.

3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057434/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_LandscapePlan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057436/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan_Grading.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/e26dce6734925240710d4741eee445a40.pdf


Agenda Item No.: 7.A 
Mtg. Date: 07/18/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: David H. Ready. Esq., Ph.D 

SUBJECT: APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE PLANNING
COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 18, 2023

DATE: July 18, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
None.
 
DISCUSSION:
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve as presented.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
CL_AGN_230718_PC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf

4

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062791/CL_AGN_230718_PC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf


 
 

 
 

 

Administrative Report 
 
 

 
7.A., File # 1914            Meeting Date: 7/18/2023 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )  §§ 
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS  ) 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 
In compliance with the Brown Act, the following materials have been posted at the locations below. 
 
Legislative Body  Planning Commission 
 
Posting Type   Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Posting Location  2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, CA 90274 
    City Hall Window 
    City Website: https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/agenda/index.php 
              https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/city_council/city_council_archive_agendas/index.php 
 
 
Meeting Date & Time  JULY 18, 2023  6:30pm  
 
As City Clerk of the City of Rolling Hills, I declare under penalty of perjury, the document noted above was 
posted at the date displayed below. 
 
 
 
 
Christian Horvath, City Clerk 
 
Date: July 14, 2023 

5

https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/agenda/index.php
https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/city_council/city_council_archive_agendas/index.php


Agenda Item No.: 7.B 
Mtg. Date: 07/18/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: David H. Ready. Esq., Ph.D 

SUBJECT: CONTINUATION OF REMOTE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS
DURING THE MONTH OF JULY 2023, PURSUANT TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF AB 361

DATE: July 18, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency due to COVID-19.
 Shortly thereafter, the Governor issued Executive Order N-25-20, which waived certain
remote meeting requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”) in response to COVID-
19. In September 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 (“AB 361”), which amended
the Brown Act to allow continued flexibility in holding virtual public meetings. In accordance
with Executive Order N-25-20, and later AB 361, the Planning Commission has met virtually
since the start of the pandemic in 2020.

 
DISCUSSION:
The state’s COVID-19 state of emergency ended on February 28, 2023. Although the state of
emergency has ended, the provisions of AB 361 will remain in effect until January 1, 2024.
While AB 361 remains in effect, it authorizes public meetings to be held virtually if specified
conditions are met. These conditions include when state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing. 
 
Research by staff indicates that officials continue to recommend social distancing. Specifically,
California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (“Cal/OSHA”) regulations—at Title 8
Section 3205—recommend physical distancing in the workplace as precautions against the
spread of COVID-19 and impose certain restrictions and requirements due to a “close contact”
which occurs when individuals are within six feet of another in certain circumstances.
Relatedly, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention continue to recommend avoiding
contact and keeping a safe distance from a person who has a suspected or confirmed case of

6



COVID-19. 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt the attached resolution, which makes
the requisite AB 361 findings for the Planning Commission to meet virtually this month. For the
duration of the time that the Commission meets virtually, staff will continue agendizing this
item to enable the Commission to continue making the requisite AB 361 findings. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution No. 2023-07.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
2023-07_PC_Resolution_Updated_AB361_Findings_July_F.pdf

7

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062822/2023-07_PC_Resolution_Updated_AB361_Findings_July_F.pdf


65277.00010\41090120.1 
03/21/23  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
ROLLING HILLS, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING REMOTE PLANNING 
COMMISSION MEETINGS PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
ASSEMBLY BILL 361 
 
WHEREAS, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom declared 

a statewide state of emergency on March 4, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 (“AB 361”) on 
September 17, 2021, which went into effect immediately as urgency legislation; and 
 

WHEREAS, AB 361 added section 54953(e) to the Brown Act, authorizing 
legislative bodies to conduct remote meetings provided the legislative body makes 
specified findings on a regular basis; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Governor’s COVID-19 state of emergency ended on February 28, 
2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the foregoing, AB 361 remains in effect until 
January 1, 2024; and 
 

WHEREAS, AB 361 authorizes legislative bodies to continue meeting virtually if 
specified conditions are met. These conditions include when state or local officials have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and  
 

WHEREAS, among other measures to promote physical distancing, the California 
Division of Occupational Safety and Health (“Cal/OSHA”) regulations—at Title 8 Section 
3205—recommend physical distancing in the workplace as precautions against the 
spread of COVID-19 and impose certain restrictions and requirements due to a “close 
contact” which occurs when individuals are within six feet of another in certain 
circumstances; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention continue to 
recommend avoiding contact and keeping a safe distance from a person who has a 
suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19; and 
 

WHEREAS, to allow for physical distancing and remote meeting attendance in 
accordance with these recommended measures, the Planning Commission does hereby 
find that the Planning Commission shall conduct its meetings without compliance with 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by 
subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that the Planning Commission shall comply with the 
requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings electronically as 
prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953. 
 
  

8



65277.00010\41090120.1 
03/21/23  

2 
Resolution No. 2023-07 
 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS DOES 
HEREBY FIND, RESOLVE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  All of the above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein 
by reference. 
 

Section 2.  The Planning Commission has considered the above circumstances 
and hereby recognizes that state and local officials continue to recommend social 
distancing measures, which can impact the ability of the City and the public to meet safely 
in person. 
 

Section 3.   The Planning Commission shall conduct public meetings in 
accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of 
the Brown Act for remote only meetings. 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF JULY, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 _____________________________________  
 BRAD CHELF, CHAIRMAN 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK 

9



65277.00010\41090120.1 
03/21/23  

3 
Resolution No. 2023-07 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )  
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) §§  
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS ) 
 
I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-07 entitled: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
ROLLING HILLS, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING REMOTE PLANNING 
COMMISSION MEETINGS PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
was approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on May 16, 
2023, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

and in compliance with the laws of California was posted at the following:  

Administrative Offices. 

 
_________________________________________ 
CHRISTIAN HORVATH  
CITY CLERK 

10



Agenda Item No.: 7.C 
Mtg. Date: 07/18/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: David H. Ready. Esq., Ph.D 

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR THE MAY 16 , 2023, PLANNING
COMMISSION MEETINGS
 
 
 

DATE: July 18, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
None.
 
DISCUSSION:
None.
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve as presented.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
CL_MIN_230516_PC_FT_F.pdf
CL_MIN_230516_PC_F.pdf

11

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2065844/CL_MIN_230516_PC_FT_F.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2062849/CL_MIN_230516_PC_F.pdf


 

MINUTES – PLANNING COMMISSION FIELD TRIP MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 
Page 1 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Rolling Hills Planning Commission 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 

Field Trip Meeting 7:30 a.m. 
42 Portuguese Bend Road 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
The Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills met at 42 Portuguese Bend Road on the above date 
and the meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m. Chair Brad Chelf presiding. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Commissioners Present: Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
Commissioners Absent: None 
Staff Present:    John Signo, Planning & Community Services Director 
Public Present: Dan Bolton, Leah Mirsch, Kevin Hsu, Dee Dee Hsu 
    
3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – NONE 
 
4. FIELD TRIP 
 
4.A.  APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE PLANNING COMMISSION FIELD TRIP MEETING 

OF APRIL 18, 2023 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Cardenas and seconded by Commissioner Cooley to approve Item 4.A. 
Motioned passed unanimously, 5-0, via voice vote. 
 
4.B. ZONING CASE NO. 23-004: REQUEST FOR A SITE PLAN REVIEW TO CONVERT ATTACHED 

COVERED PORCHES TO ENCLOSED LIVING AREAS, PAVE 1,250 SQUARE FEET OF LAWN 
AREA, CONVERT AN EXISTING GARAGE INTO A KITCHEN, AND FOR INTERIOR AND 
EXTERIOR REMODEL IMPROVEMENTS ON A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 17 CREST ROAD 
EAST (LOT 9-FT), ROLLING HILLS, CA (WANG), AND FINDING THE PROJECT 
CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 

 
Presentation by Director Signo. 
 
Public Comment: Dan Bolton, Kevin Hsu, Dee Dee Hsu 
 
Commissioners and the public walked the site and asked questions. Issues raised included: location of the 
accessory dwelling unit (ADU); location and use of existing stable; and grading needed to level pad. 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT:   7:57 A.M. 
  
The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 a.m. to the regular meeting of the Planning Commission scheduled to 
be held on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, beginning at 6:30 p.m. via tele-conference. 
 
  

12



 

MINUTES – PLANNING COMMISSION FIELD TRIP MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 
Page 2 

 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Christian Horvath, City Clerk 
Approved, 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brad Chelf, Chair 

13



MINUTES – PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 
Page 1 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Rolling Hills Planning Commission 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 

Regular Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Via tele-conference 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
The Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills met via teleconference on the above date with Chair 
Chelf presiding. Chair Chelf called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Present: Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
Commissioners Absent: None 
Staff Present:   John Signo, Planning & Community Services Director 

Ryan Stager, Assistant City Attorney 
   
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Director Signo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
4. APPROVE ORDER OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Chelf approved the order of the agenda and there were no objections. 
 
5. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS (SUPPLEMENTAL) 
 
Motion by Chair Chelf, seconded by Vice Chair Kirkpatrick to receive the Blue Folder Item for Item 10.A. 
Motion carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS – NONE 
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
7.A.  APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

OF MAY 16, 2023 
 
7.B.  CONTINUATION OF REMOTE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS DURING THE MONTH OF 

MAY 2023, PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF AB 361 
 
7.C. APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR THE APRIL 18, 2023, PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
  

14



MINUTES – PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 
Page 2 

Motion by Commissioner Cardenas, seconded by Commissioner Cooley, to approve Items 7A, 7B, and 7C. 
Motion carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
8. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS – NONE 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS - NONE 
 
10. NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
10.A.  ZONING CASE NO. 22-95: A REQUEST FOR A SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR THE DEMOLITION 

AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH A BASEMENT, 
ATTACHED GARAGE, NONEXEMPT GRADING, MAXIMUM FIVE-FOOT-HIGH RETAINING 
WALLS, AND OTHER SITE IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED AT 42 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, 
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 (LOT 120-RH) (HSU) AND FINDING THE PROJECT 
CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 

 
Presentation by Director Signo.  
 
Chair Chelf opened the public hearing for comments. 
 
Public Comments: George Sweeney, Miles Pritzkat, Dan Bolton 
 
Assistant City Attorney Stager recommended the Commission continue the item to a date certain. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Cardenas, seconded by Commissioner Douglass, to continue the item to the 
regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting on June 20, 2023. Motion carried with the following roll 
call vote: 
 
AYES:  Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
11. OLD BUSINESS – NONE 
 
12. NEW BUSINESS – 
 
12.A.  REQUEST FOR A TIME EXTENSION FOR A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROJECT FOR MAJOR 

MODIFICATION TO A SITE PLAN REVIEW, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND VARIANCE 
ENTITLEMENTS BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION IN ZONING CASE NO. 20-08 LOCATED AT 
20 UPPER BLACKWATER CANYON ROAD, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 (LOT 101-RH) 
(IANNITTI) 

 
Presentation by Director Signo. 
 
  

15



MINUTES – PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 
Page 3 

Motion by Commissioner Cardenas, seconded by Commissioner Cooley, to approve the time extension. 
Motion carried with the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Cardenas, Cooley, Douglass, Kirkpatrick, Chair Chelf 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
13. SCHEDULED FIELD TRIPS – NONE 
 
14. ITEMS FROM STAFF 
 
Director Signo indicated he could be reached if any Commissioners were interested in upcoming South Bay 
Cities Council of Governments (SBCCOG) workshops. However, he indicated the City may be leaving 
SBCCOG soon. 
 
15. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION – NONE 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT:   7:31 P.M. 
  
The meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m. to the Planning Commission meeting on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, 
beginning at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Christian Horvath, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved, 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brad Chelf, Chair 

16



Agenda Item No.: 9.A 
Mtg. Date: 07/18/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: JOHN SIGNO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES

THRU: David H. Ready. Esq., Ph.D 

SUBJECT:
ZONING CASE NO. 22-51: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A SITE
PLAN REVIEW TO CONSTRUCT A NEW 7,290-SQUARE-FOOT
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT, ATTACHED
GARAGE, FIVE-FOOT-HIGH RETAINING WALLS, NON-EXEMPT
GRADING, AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS; VARIANCE TO
CONSTRUCT A SWIMMING POOL AND SPA IN THE FRONT YARD ON
A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4 POPPY TRAIL, ROLLING HILLS, CA
90274 (LOT 17-A-PT) (ARVIDSON), AND FINDING THE PROJECT
CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT

DATE: July 18, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
March 21, 2023 Planning Commission Field Trip and Evening Meeting
This item was originally presented to the Planning Commission on March 21, 2023. At the
morning field trip, the Commission and the public visited the site, walked the subject property,
and asked questions of staff and the applicant. Those present included the project team
consisting of Andy Arvidson (owner), Dan Bolton (engineer), and Criss Gunderson (architect).
John Lacey of 7 Poppy Trail joined after the meeting was adjourned.
 
All Commissioners were in attendance at the evening meeting on March 21, 2023. Present
from the public included:
•    Greg Willis (9 Portuguese Bend Road)
•    Andy Arvidson (owner of 4 Poppy Trail)
•    Dan Bolton (Engineer for 4 Poppy Trail)
•    Criss Gunderson (Architect for 4 Poppy Trail)
•    John Lacey (7 Poppy Trail)
•    James Aichele (14 Crest Road West)
•    Councilmember Leah Mirsch

17



 
The following items were raised by the Commission:
 

Amount of grading on the proposed building pad.
The project team indicated the finished grade would be 15 feet lower than the
existing grade, plus another 10 feet for the basement.

Why was the barn pad not selected? It is at a higher elevation (about 70 feet higher than
the proposed building pad) and better views. It may also require less grading by utilizing
the existing driveway and building pad.

The project team responded that the barn pad was considered but they were not
sure it would be supported due to the variances needed to encroach into the
required yards and proximity to property lines.

Commissioners suggested grading be reduced even if involved development on the barn
pad. The proposed building pad requires 42,000 cubic yards of grading.

The project team indicated it may be possible to reduce grading, but they would
need to keep the retaining walls for the driveway and would request variances for
encroachment.

 
Mr. John Lacey indicated anything to reduce grading would be better, but there is a concern
with land movement.
 
Dan Bolton indicated RHCA reviewed the bridal trail that will be moved and they did approve
the easements. He indicated the owner hired the same geologist, GMU, who worked on the
Poppy Trail landslide. He explained that landslide was caused by a broken water pipe that
saturated the area and the land had not been recompacted so that combination caused the
land to fail. In reviewing the subject property, GMU concluded there were no unusual
geological constraints that prohibited development on the proposed building pad. He explained
that a Filterra system would be constructed at the base of the driveway to address storm
water.
 
The Commission voted to continue the item to the April 18th meeting so the applicant could
look into the issues discussed, particularly regarding development on the barn pad and
reducing grading. The motion passed unanimously.
 
On April 18, 2023, the project team was still addressing the issues regarding grading and barn
pad location so the item was not included on the agenda.
 
Proposed Project
An application was filed by the applicant, Dan Bolton of Bolton Engineering, on behalf of the
property owner, Andy Arvidson, to request approval to construct a new 7,290-square-foot (SF)
single-family residence with a 7,290 SF basement, 1,100 SF attached garage, 1,135 square
feet of attached covered porches, 195 SF attached trellis, 850 SF accessory dwelling unit
(ADU), 540 SF swimming pool/spa, pool equipment, service yard, lightwells, maximum five-
foot-high retaining walls, driveway, walkways, landscaping, and other improvements. The
project includes 41,874 cubic yards (CY) of grading to be balanced on site. This includes
22,340 CY cut and 19,534 CY fill. There will be 2,806 CY of export for excavation of the
basement and swimming pool, which is exempt.
 
The ADU, swimming pool/spa, service yard and other minor improvements are not subject to
discretionary review. However, the swimming pool/spa requires a variance for location in the

18



front yard, and certain retaining walls require a variance for location in the front yard and
having an average height above two-and-one-half feet.
 
Building Pads/Driveway Access
The proposed project will create two new building pads: a 20,635 SF pad for the main
residence and appurtenances located roughly in the middle of the property; and a 2,770 SF
pad for the ADU located southeast of the main pad at an elevation approximately 9 feet lower.
Both pads will be located outside of any required setbacks and will be accessible via a new
20-foot-wide driveway that connects to an existing driveway. There will be a turnaround for
Fire Department access at the terminus of the new driveway on the main building pad. The
existing driveway, which connects to Poppy Trail, will be widened to 20 feet. The length of the
overall driveway from Poppy Trail to the main residence will be approximately 700 feet. The
Traffic Commission will consider the widening of the driveway and apron at its meeting on
Thursday, March 23, 2023.

Zoning, Location, and Lot Description

The property located at 4 Poppy Trail is zoned RAS-2 and has a net lot area of 6.37 acres
(277,335 square feet). Only one building pad exists on the property and is located at the
highest portion in rear of the property. This building pad is 16,200 square feet and is
developed with a 3,330 SF stable.
 
The property is irregularly shaped and only has an 86-foot segment connected to Poppy Trail.
The front property line is considered the portion that connects to Poppy Trail plus the eastern
property line which parallels an equestrian dirt path known as the Sleepy Hollow Trail. Sleepy
Hollow Trail traverses much of the front yard setback which is 50 feet wide. The 50-foot-wide
rear yard setback is along the western property line and the 35-foot-wide side yard setback is
along all other property lines. The property slopes upward from Poppy Trail to the existing
barn in the southwestern corner. The elevation difference between Poppy Trail to the barn pad
is approximately 172 feet with the proposed main building pad approximately 100 feet higher
than Poppy Trail.
 
Previous Approvals
On May 18, 2004, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution Nos. 2004-13 A and B
approving a lot line adjustment between three parcels and a variance to retain an existing
stable on the subject property which is located in the side yard setback. The stable was
constructed around 1977 for use by the property owner who lived on the abutting property at 8
Reata Lane. On September 14, 2010, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution No.
2010-18 approving a lot line adjustment between three properties, which included a lot owned
by the City.
 
DISCUSSION:
Since the March 21, 2023 Planning Commission meeting, the applicant has explored options
for placing the residence on the existing barn pad. This requires utilization of an access
easement that traverses the neighboring properties owned by Sakamoto and connects to
Poppy Trail. Additionally, offsite grading is needed to remediate the slope and provide stability
on the Hsu and Constant properties as shows in Attachment 4. The applicant was successful
in receiving approval from the LA County Fire Department for access to the barn pad.
However, development of the barn pad will have challenges due to offsite remediation.
 

19



Applicant Request

The original request is for a Site Plan Review for construction of the residence and
appurtenant structures and for grading. The project requires a variance request to locate the
swimming pool and spa in the front yard.

The total structures will be 15, 180 SF or 5.47% of the net lot area.

The flatwork area, which includes the driveway, paved walkways, patios, and courtyards is
17,400 square feet. This covers 6.3% of the net lot area.

Total disturbance covers 109,995 SF and accounts for 39.7% of the net lot area.

The residential building pad will be 20,635 square feet and the residence and other structures
will cover 51.9% of the pad.

The ADU pad will be 2,770 SF and structures will cover 36.1% of the pad.
The existing stable pad is 16,200 SF and the stable covers 21.5% of the pad.

New landscaping will cover 104,708 SF. A preliminary landscape plan has been prepared and
reviewed by the City's landscape consultant for compliance with the Model Water EfficIent
Landscape Ordinance (MWELO). The plan was reviewed for appropriateness and adaptability
of selected plants, water efficient irrigation design, and the use of design elements that
enhance the character of the community. The preliminary landscape plan was found to be in
compliance with MWELO and landscape conditions will be included for installation and
maintenance.

Site Plan Review

Site Plan Review (SPR) is needed for construction of any new building or structures, and non-
exempt grading per Rolling Hills Municipal Code (RHMC) Section 17.46.020.

Variance Requests
Variance requests are needed to construct: (1) a swimming pool/spa in the front yard, (2)
retaining walls exceeding an average of 2½ feet in height, and (3) retaining walls in the front
yard. However, since the applicant is still looking at options for the location of the residence,
the variance requests may change.
 
Environmental Review

The proposed project has been determined to not have a significant effect on the environment
and is categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to Section 15303 (New
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures) of the CEQA Guidelines, which exempts a
single-family residence, swimming pool, and accessory structures.

Public Participation

Mr. John Lacey was able to provide comments at the March 21, 2023 Planning Commission
meeting regarding reducing grading and land movement.

An email was received from Mr. Dave Long who indicated his home is situated directly across

20



the project site. Mr. Long is opposed to the project. His email is attached.
 

CRITERIA FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

17.46.050 - Required Site Plan Review findings.

The Commission shall be required to make findings in acting to approve, conditionally
approve, or deny a Site Plan Review application. No project which requires Site Plan Review
approval shall be approved by the Commission, or by the City Council on appeal, unless the
following findings can be made:
 

1. The project complies with and is consistent with the goals and policies of the general
plan and all requirements of the zoning ordinance;

2. The project substantially preserves the natural and undeveloped state of the lot by
minimizing building coverage. Lot coverage requirements are regarded as maximums,
and the actual amount of lot coverage permitted depends upon the existing buildable
area of the lot;

3. The project is harmonious in scale and mass with the site, the natural terrain and
surrounding residences;

4. The project preserves and integrates into the site design, to the greatest extent possible,
existing topographic features of the site, including surrounding native vegetation, mature
trees, drainage courses and land forms (such as hillsides and knolls);

5. Grading has been designed to follow natural contours of the site and to minimize the
amount of grading required to create the building area;

6. Grading will not modify existing drainage channels nor redirect drainage flow, unless
such flow is redirected into an existing drainage course;

7. The project preserves surrounding native vegetation and mature trees and supplements
these elements with drought-tolerant landscaping which is compatible with and
enhances the rural character of the community, and landscaping provides a buffer or
transition area between private and public areas;

8. The project is sensitive and not detrimental to the convenient and safe movement of
pedestrians and vehicles; and

9. The project conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act.
10. If all of the above findings cannot be made with regard to the proposed project, or cannot

be made even with changes to the project through project conditions imposed by City
staff and/or the Planning Commission, the site plan review application shall be denied.

CRITERIA FOR VARIANCES

17.38.050 Required Variance findings.

In granting a variance, the Commission (and Council on appeal) must make the following
findings:

1. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applicable to the
property that do not apply generally to other properties in the same vicinity and zone;

2. That such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial
property rights possessed by other properties in the same vicinity and zone but which is
denied the property in question;

21



3. That the granting of such variance will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare
or injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity;

4. That in granting the variance, the spirit and intent of this title will be observed;
5. That the variance does not grant special privilege to the applicant;
6. That the variance is consistent with the portions of the County of Los Angeles Hazardous

Waste Management Plan relating to siting and siting criteria for hazardous waste
facilities; and

7. That the variance request is consistent with the general plan of the City of Rolling Hills.
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission open the public hearing, receive public
testimony, discuss the proposed project, provide direction to staff and the applicant, and
continue the public hearing to the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting on
August 15, 2023, or September 19, 2023.

 
ATTACHMENTS:
ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_DevelopmentTable.pdf
ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTr_ZC22-51_230711_Email_DaveLong.pdf
ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_Alternate_Development_on_Barn_Pad.pdf
ATTACHMENT5_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_ArchitecturalPlans.pdf
ATTACHMENT6_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_LandscapePlan.pdf
ATTACHMENT7_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan_Grading.pdf

22

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057430/CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057431/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_DevelopmentTable.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2058023/PL_ADR_4PoppyTr_ZC22-51_230711_Email_DaveLong.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2063654/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_Alternate_Development_on_Barn_Pad.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057433/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_ArchitecturalPlans.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057434/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_LandscapePlan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2057436/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan_Grading.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Rolling Hills 

 
TITLE  

 
  VICINITY MAP 

 
CASE NO. 

 
    ZONING CASE NO. 22-51 

                   Site Plan Review, Variance 

  

OWNER   ARVIDSON  

ADDRESS   4 POPPY TRAIL, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 SITE 

1,000’ 

G
eorgeff R

d
 

23



 
 

DEVELOPMENT TABLE  ZONING CASE NO. 22-51 
(4 POPPY TRAIL) 

Site Plan Review and Variance  PAD 1 (SF) 
Main Residence 

PAD 2 (SF) 
ADU 

PAD 3 (SF) 
Stable 

TOTAL (SF) 

Uses 
RAS-2 Zone Setbacks 

Front: 50 ft. 
Side: 35 ft. 
Rear: 50 ft. 

Single family 
residence, garage, 

pool 
 

Meets all setbacks 

ADU 
 
 

Meets all 
setbacks 

Existing Stable 
Variance 

approved for 
yard 

encroachment 

 

Pad Area/Net Lot Area 20,635 2,770 16,200 277,335 
Residence 7,290   7,290 
Garage 1,100   1,100 
Swimming Pool/Spa 540   540 
Pool Equipment 50   50 
ADU  850  850 
Stable (min. 450 SF)   3,330 3,330 
Attached Covered Porches 985 150 150 1,285 
Attached Trellises 195   195 

Lightwell 445   445 

Service Yard 95   95 

Total Structure Area 10,700 1,000 3,480 15,180 

Total Structural Coverage (20% max)    5.5% 
Total Flatwork    17,400 
% of Front Setback Covered  
(20% max) 

   13.2% 

Total Structural and Flatwork    32,580 
Total Lot Coverage (35% maximum)    11.8% 
Building Pad Coverage  
(Policy: 30% maximum)  

51.85% 36.1% 21.5%  

Disturbed Area (40% maximum; up to 
60% with slopes less than 3:1) 

   109,995 
39.7% 

Grading 
22,340 Cut / 19,534 Fill 

Export: 2,806 CY 
(export to excavate basement 

and pool exempt) 

  
 

   
 

41,874 Total 
 

24



1

John Signo

From: Dave Long <dlong@dblsearch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Zoning case no. 22-51

Caution: External (dlong@dblsearch.com)  

First-Time Sender   Details  
 

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY  

 
Dear Planning Commission, 
 
Our home is situated directly across proposed the site in Zoning case no. 22‐51.  We are adamantly opposed to any 
construcƟon of a family residence that is so low in the canyon and so close to our property.  There are no other 
residences (only stables) that are like what the Arvidson’s are proposing in the canyon, and it would permanently 
destroy the rural ambiance we have enjoyed for twenty plus years living in this beauƟful community.  Our property and 
our neighbors’ homes will be negaƟvely impacted by the construcƟon noise for an extended period of Ɵme, not to 
menƟon the future noise associated with a new residence and swimming pool, so close to our properƟes.  Our property 
values also would be adversely affected.  Again, we are adamantly opposed to this project. 
 
Thank you for your consideraƟon. 

David Long 
   

25



N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

N84°52'35"E40.00'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

N64°57'08"W
249.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

N17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

ASPH

ASPH

CONC

PIPE

ASPH

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

CO
NC

ASPH

PO
O

L

PIPE
10006

787.33

835

830

805
800

795
790

825

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

885

890

865

870

880

860

875

840

835

845

850

855

885

890880

895870

875865

860830

840

835

845

850

855820

825

815

865

860

840

845

850

855
845

850
855

885 880 875 870 865 860

890

895

900

905

910
915

920

940 935 930 925

945

950

955

850
855

960

965

970

975

980
985

990

995

1000

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

890
895

900
905

910
915

920

940
935

930

925

945

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

995

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

950

955

960

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

780775

785

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785

785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

825
830

835

820

820

815

825
830

835

810

825

830

835

840

1015

1020

1005

1010

1015

1000

1005

1010

1000

1005

1010

1025

1055

1050

1045

1020

1040

1035

1030

1015

965

970

975

980

985

990

995

1065

1070

1075
1080

1085

1060

1055

1050

1045

1040

1015

1020

1025

1030

1035

985

990

995

1010

1005

1000

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

955

960

925

890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880
875

870
865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

850

855

840

845

860
865

850

855

860

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

945

950

955

940

995

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

920
925

930
935

940

960

975

980

1020

1030
1025

1010

1015

1005
1000

1045

1020

1025

1015

1050

1030
1035

995

1000

1005

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

930
935

940

960

975

980

990

1025

1030

1035

1040

1055

1050

965

970

955

975

960

980

1000 995

985

1020

1015 1005

1050 1045 1040

1060 1055

1065

980

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

1015

1020

1025

1030

1035

970 965
960

975975

1040
1045

1050
1055

1060
1065

1070

1075
1080

1020

1025
1030

1035

1015

1020

1025

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

960

970

965

980

975

1030

1015

1020

1025

1005

1010

990

1000

995

1050

1055

1060

1090

1095

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1035

1030

1020

1025

1045
1040

1090

1100

1095

1080

1075

1085

1090

1095

1015

1005

1010

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

1070

1065

1060

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=
13

8.68', R=102.49 '

Δ=77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L=
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'
L=

42
.2

1'
, R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ=3
0°

13
'

51
"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

S47° 05' 10"E70.86'L= 8 0.61' , R=30.00'

Δ
=153° 57' 40"

L=
17

.2
4 ', R=30.00'

Δ
=3

2° 55 ' 06"

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

N8
0°

 5
1' 

24
"W

38
.4

8'

N57° 0
3' 32"W

51.79'

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

C0.0

4 POPPY TRAIL
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 3

PARCEL 4

PA
RC

EL
 4

PA
RC

EL
 5

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6

A.D.U.

RESIDENCE

(P
) 
S

ta
b
le

AREA OF "Qd", IDENTIFIED BY
GMU, TO BE REMEDIATED

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
955

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
953

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
951

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
957

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[B2].dwg 7/5/2023 11:32:49 AM 7/5/2023 11:32:49 AM7/5/2023 11:32:49 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
May 27, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVIDSON RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poppy Trail Rd. (Private Street)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=954.0(RESID.) FF=942.0(BSMT.) PAD=941.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FILTERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN BARN TO BE REMOVED

jsigno
Typewritten Text
SAKAMOTO

jsigno
Typewritten Text
SAKAMOTO

jsigno
Typewritten Text
HSU

jsigno
Typewritten Text
CONSTANT

jsigno
Typewritten Text
GOREN

jsigno
Typewritten Text
FILLER

jsigno
Typewritten Text
ARVIDSON

jsigno
Typewritten Text
MINKES

jsigno
Typewritten Text
JONAS

jsigno
Typewritten Text
DRIVEWAY AND GRADING IF BARN PAD IS DEVELOPED



3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

1.1

ARVIDSON RESIDENCE

4 POPPY TRAIL LANE , CALIFORNIA

27



MAIN FLOOR PLAN

DN

D
N

D
N

D
N

U
P

U
P

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATHROOM

DRESSING

BEDROOM-3

BEDROOM-2

BEDROOM-1

BATH-1

BATH-2CLO.1

CLO.2

CLO.

COVERED PORCH

DINING LIVING

ENTRY

GARAGE

F.
P.

R=10FT

R=10FT

KITCHEN

TRASH

GALLERY

CLO.

ELEV.

F.
P.

PDR.

D
N

C
LO

.FOOD

BUTLER

POOL
BATH

F.
P.

B
EN

C
H

DEN

BATH-3

GREAT ROOM

T.
V
.

UP

B
EN

C
H

D
N

2
 E

4
. 
R

#
5
" E

A
.

FR
Z.

R
EF

.
O

.

U
P

DN

FF 892.54'

FF 891.00'

FF 894.49'

FF 893.66'

FF 892.25'

FF 892.41'

FF 892.54'

FF 893.79'

FF 893.54'

FF 892.54'

FF 894.20'

FF 892.54'

FF 892.54' FF 892.54'

FF 893.37'

FF 892.54'

FF 895.45'

D
N

LIN.

12" LOW PLANTER WALLS

POTENTIAL
DOOR

S
TO

R
A
G

E

STORAGE

S
TO

R
A
G

E

ENTRY PORCH

XS

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

8'-912" 27'-0" 5'-7" 14'-1" 5'-0" 2'-8"

14'-8" 35'-0" 25'-1" 52'-812" 25'-1"

6
'-
6
"

1
3
'-
6
"

2
1
'-
1
0
"

1
9
'-
1
"

1
3
'-
8
"

1
6
'-
1
1
"

2
0
'-
6
"

3
'-
61 2

"

7'-1012"

1
5
'-
6
"

2
3
'-
4
1 1
6
"

2
0
'-
0
1 1
6"

1
9
'-
7
"

5
'-
6
"

1
0
'-
1
01 2

"

5'-318"

25'-1"49'-8"

165'-8"

1
1
5
'-
61 2

"

165'-818"

9
4
'-
95 8

"

3'-0"16'-8" 8'-112"

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

JOB  NORTH

2.1

28



ELEV.

U
P

BEDROOM-8BATH-8

PDR.

STORAGE
UNDER
STAIR

LOUNGE
THEATER

WINE

MECH 2

BEDROOM-7

LAUNDRY

CHUTE

WD

BAR

CLO.STO.

CRAFT ROOM

XS

BASEMENT PLAN

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

BEDROOM-6

BEDROOM-5

C
LO

. CLO.

CLO.

CLO.

DNDN

MECH 1

STO.

STO.

EXERCISE

SPA

JACUZZI

WET SAUNADRY SAUNA

TREATMENT
ROOM

BATH-7

BATH-6

BATH-5

BATH-4

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

BILLIARD

O
PT

IO
N
A
L 

S
TA

IR
S

TO
 P

O
O

L

S
C

R
EE

N

CONCEALED
DOOR

FI
R
E 

A
C

C
ES

S
PA

TH
 A

B
O

V
E

OPTIONAL DOOR
TO POOL

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

FI
R
E 

A
C
C

ES
S

PA
TH

 A
B
O

V
E

FI
R
E 

A
C

C
ES

S
PA

TH
 A

B
O

V
E

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

LI
G

H
TW

EL
L

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N
TE

R

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N
TE

R

SI
TE

 P
LA

NT
ER

FI
RE

 A
C
C
ES

S
PA

TH
 A

B
O

VE

SI
TE

 P
LA

NT
ER

3
/
1

5
/
2

0
2

3
 
1

0
:
2

9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

JOB  NORTH

2.2

29



ROOF PLAN

C
H
IM

N
EY

VA
LL
EY

GABLE

R
ID

G
E

GABLE

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

PITCH
BREAK

PITCH
BREAK

2
:1

2

2
:1

2

GABLE

VA
LL
EY

R
ID

G
E

G
A
B
LE

VA
LL
EY

VALLEY

GABLE

R
ID

G
E

G
A
B
LE

VALLEY

5
:1

2

5:12

WALL BETWEEN ROOFS

10'-6"
PL

10'-6"
PL

8'-6"
PL

8'-6"
PL

8'-6"
PL

10'-3"
PL

9'-6"
PL

12'-4"
PL

10'-6"
PL

8'-6"
PL

8
'-6

"
PL

8
'-6

"
PL

8
'-1

1
"

PL

8
'-7

"
PL

8'-6"
PL

PITCH

STANDING SEAM COPPER ROOF

BREAK

STANDING SEAM COPPER ROOF

CUPOLA

C
H
IM

N
EY

4:12

CUPOLA

TRELLIS

C
H
IM

N
EY

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

5:12

5:12 5:12

5:12 5:12 5:12 5:12

5:125:12

5:12

RIDGE

RIDGE 908.42

907.46

9
0

9
.5

0
9

0
9

.5
0

914.83

R
ID

G
E

9
0

8
.8

2

9
0

9
.1

7
9

1
0

.2
5

RIDGE 907.92

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

1'-6"
�TYP.�

3
'-0

"
�T

YP
.�

3'-0"

2'-0"

3
'-0

"

2'-6"

3
'-0

"

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

JOB  NORTH

3.1

30



8
'-6

"

PL #BEDROOM-1

FF 893.54

8
'-6

"

PL #GARAGE

  SOUTH ELEVATION

FF 895.45

F.G.

8
'-6

"

PL #GALLERY

FF 893.79

FF 892.54

1
0
'-6

"

PL #KITCHEN

FF 893.66

9
'-1

0
"

PL #ENTRY

FF 893.79

N S

N S

1X4 VERTICAL
SIDING

1
4
'-1

1
"

RIDGE 907.46

RIDGE 908.42

1
3
'-9

"

RIDGE 909.50

1
5
'-9

"2
1
'-3

"

RIDGE 914.83

1
5
'-2

"

RIDGE 908.82

1
5
'-9

"

FG 894.50

RIDGE 910.25

STONE VENEER BASE

GABLE VENT �TYP.�

TRUSS PER DET.

CUPOLA

GARAGE O/H DOOR
PER DET.

FF 892.54

1
0
'-3

"

FG 891.00

PL # MAST

 NORTH ELEVATIONSTEPS TO PATIO
F.G.

CHIMNEY

1
0
'-6

"

PL #GREAT RM

8
'-6

"

FF 893.54

PL #GARAGE

S

9
'-6

"

PL # PORCH

PL #
MAST. BATH

1
2
'-4

"

PL #DEN

N

CUPOLA

N

1
1
'-9

"

S

1
3
'-1

1
"

FG 893.40

RIDGE 907.46

FG 891.00

1
8
'-6

"

RIDGE 909.50

1
7
'-5

"

RIDGE 908.42

2
3
'-1

0
"

RIDGE 914.83

1
8
'-2

"

RIDGE 909.17

CLASS "A"
SHINGLE ROOF

1X8 HORIZONTAL SIDING
BUILT-UP POST �TYP.�

  EAST ELEVATION

1
0
'-6

"

STONE VENEER

1
0
'-3

"

FF 892.54

PL #DEN

PL #MAST 	PORCH

FF 891.00

FG 894.50

8
'-6

"

PL #BEDROOM-1

FF 895.45

FG 893.54

8
'-6

"

PL #GARAGE

1
3
'-9

"

RIDGE 907.46
RIDGE 908.42

2
0
'-5

"

RIDGE 914.83

1
5
'-9

"

RIDGE 910.25

1
5
'-9

"

RIDGE 909.50

1
8
'-2

"

RIDGE 909.17

4
'-9

"

4
'-2

"7
'-0

"

1
'-7

"

1
4
'-1

1
"

TRELLIS PER PLAN

CLASS "A"
SHINGLE ROOF

  WEST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

FF 892.54

1
0
'-3

"

FG 891.00

FF 895.45

PL #MAST
PL #BEDROOM-1

8
'-6

"

PL # BED 2

8
'-1

1
"

PL # MAST. BATH
PL # BED 3

PL # DRESSING

8
'-6

"

8
'-6

"

FF 894.20

9
'-4

"

FF 893.37

1
8
'-2

"

RIDGE 909.17

2
3
'-1

0
"

RIDGE 914.83

1
6
'-1

1
"

FG 894.50

RIDGE 910.25

1
4
'-1

1
"

FG 893.00

RIDGE 907.92

1X8 HORIZONTAL SIDING

COPPER SEAM
ROOF PER DET.

GABLE VENT �TYP.�

3
/
1

5
/
2

0
2

3
 
1

0
:
2

9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

4.1

31



ADU FLOOR PLAN

BATH-2BEDROOM-1BATH-1

PORCH

ENTRY PORCH

PORCH

BEDROOM-2

CLO.

W/D

LIVING / DINING

SKYLIGHT
ABV.

SITE WALL

SITE WALL

R
EF

.

KITCHEN

TV GARDEN16" DEEP POT
SHELF

2
8
'-
3
"

1
6
'-
1
1
"

6
'-
7
"

6'-10" 11'-3" 15'-11" 9'-2" 9'-2" 2'-4"

37'-7" 5'-0" 13'-2"5'-3"

61'-0"

54'-8"
4
'-
9
"

4
'-
2
"

1
1
'-
3
"

1
3
'-
4
"

2
8
'-
8
"

SKYLIGHT

9'-0"
PL

9'-0"
PL

2
'-0

"

2'
-0

"

1'-0"TYP.

1'-0"
TYP.

2
'-6

"
TY

P.

3
'-0

"

3'-0"

GABLE

G
A
B
LE

G
A
B
LE

GA
BL

E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

9'-0"
PL

9'-0"
PL

9'-0"PL

8'-4"PL

2'
-6

"

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

5
:1

2
5
:1

2

5:125:12

5:
12

5:
12

VALLEYVA
LL
EY

TRUSS

SITE WALL

SITE WALL

GARDEN

OPEN

3
'-0

"

889.43

891.10

8
8
9
.5

2

888.85

 ROOF PLAN

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
2
9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

ADU1

32



FF 876.00'

PL # ENTRY PORCH

9
'-0

"

PL # BATH-1

9
'-0

"

8
'-4

"

PL # BED 2

CLASS "A"
SHINGLE ROOF

GABLE VENT �TYP.�

1X8 HORIZONTAL SIDING

TRUSS PER DET.

EXISTING
RETAINING WALL

 BEYOND

FF 876.00'

NORTH ELEVATION

1X4 VERTICAL
SIDING

FG 875.60

RIDGE 889.43

1
3

'-1
0

"

1
5

'-5
"

RIDGE 891.10

1
3

'-1
1

"

RIDGE 889.52

FG 875.60

1
3

'-4
"

RIDGE 888.85

FF 876.00'

PL # BED 1 CLO.

9
'-0

"

8
'-4

"

PL # BED 2

EXISTING
RETAINING WALL

FF 876.00'
SOUTH ELEVATION

SKYLIGHT �TYP.�

FG 880.35

9
'-2

"

RIDGE 891.10

RIDGE 889.43

1
0

'-9
"

PL # BED 1 CLO.

9
'-0

"

FF 876.00' FF 876.00'

PL # ENTRY
PORCH

9
'-0

"

PL # BATH- 2

9
'-0

"

FF 876.00'FF 876.00'

PL # ENTRY PORCH

9
'-0

"

8
'-4

"

PL # BED 2

EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

OPEN

16" DEEP POT SHELF
6X6 CORBEL 	 BRACES

FG 875.60

RIDGE 889.43

1
3

'-1
0

"

1
5

'-5
"

RIDGE 891.10

1
3

'-1
1

"

RIDGE 889.52

1
3

'-1
1

"

RIDGE 889.52

1
3

'-4
"

RIDGE 888.85

RIDGE 891.10

1
0

'-9
"

FG 880.35

3
/
1

5
/
2

0
2

3
 
1

0
:
2

9
 
A

M

AR
VI

DS
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
4 

PO
PP

Y 
TR

AI
L 

LA
N

E,
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA

ADU2

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



7567-014-010

7567-001-017

7567-001-016

7567-001-018

7567-001-013

7567-006-027

7567-006-028

7567-006-026

7567-014-028

7567-014-027

7567-015-007

7567-014-026

1

ID No. Address/APN

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11

8

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

7567-001-008

#2 POPPY TRAIL

#7 POPPY TRAIL

#3 POPPY TRAIL

#38 CHUCKWAGON

#9 REATA LANE

#0 POPPY TRAIL

#1 POPPY TRAIL

7567-006-024
#44 CHUCKWAGON
7567-006-025
VACANT LAND

#40 CHUCKWAGON

#36 CHUCKWAGON

7567-014-025
#8 REATA LANE

#7 REATA LANE

#5 REATA LANE

#3 REATA LANE
7567-014-024
#6 REATA LANE
7567-014-023
#2 REATA LANE
7567-014-022
#23 GEORGEFF ROAD

#22 GEORGEFF ROAD

7567-014-021
#25 GEORGEFF ROAD

7567-014-018
#24 GEORGEFF ROAD
7567-014-012
#26 GEORGEFF ROAD
7567-014-019
#27 GEORGEFF ROAD

24 7567-014-013
VACANT LAND

25

26 7569-007-002
24 PORTUGUESE BEND RD

7569-007-003
26 PORTUGUESE BEND RD

27 7567-014-017
VACANT LOT

ID No. Address/APN

N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

N64°57'08"W
249.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

S84°11'15"E
174.38'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

N17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

PO
O

L

ASPH

ASPH

DIRT

DIRTDIRT

DIRT

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

ASPH

10006
787.33

895

910

915

920

905

900

915

920

910

880
875

870865860

855
850

845840835

830

885

890

820

815

810
805

800
795

790

825

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

895

885

890

865

870

880

860

875

840

835

845

850

855

900
905

885

890880

895

870

875865

860830

840

835

845

850

855820

825

815

880
885

870
875

865

860

840

845

850

855

890

895

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

865

855

860870

845 810

815

825

840

835

830

875

850865

855860870

820

790795

800

795
790

780

775

770

765
760

780

775

770

765

780
775

770

780775

785

785

785

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785

785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

890

895

900

825
830

835

840

845

850

820

855

860

870
875

880

865

885

820

815

840

825
830

835

810

880

875

865

870

825

830

835

840

845

850

855

860

885

890

915

920

925

905

890

900

895

910
880

875

870

885

985

990

995

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

925
890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880
875

870
865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

890

895

880

875

885

850

855

840

845

860
865

870

890

895
900

905

910

915

920

925

880

875

885

850

855

860

865

870

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

890
895

900
905

910

915

880

875

885

865

860

870

875

865
860

870

855

880

885

875

865

885

890

945

950

955

920
925

930
935

940

995

1000

1005

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

930
935

940

960

975

980

990

1025

1030

965

970

955

975

960

980

1000 995

985

1020

1015 1005

980

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

1015

1020

970 965

960

975975 960

970

965

980

975

990

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

930

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=1
38.68 ', R=102.49'

Δ =77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L =
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'
L=

42
. 2

1'
, R

=8
0.

0 0
'

Δ =3
0°

13
'

51
"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

S47° 05' 10"E70.86'L=80.61' , R=30.00 '

Δ
=153° 57 ' 40"

L=
17

.2
4 ', R=30.00'

Δ
= 3

2° 55 ' 06"

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

N8
0°

 5
1' 

24
"W

38
.4

8'

N57° 0
3' 32"W

51.79'

30 30 60

30

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

C0.0

4 POPPY TRAIL
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

INDEX OF SHEETS:

OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'

VICINITY MAP 
SCALE:  1" = 500'

VICINITY MAP ADDRESSES

LEGEND

ACRONYMS

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 3
PARCEL 4

PA
RC

EL
 4

PA
RC

EL
 5

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A.D.U.

C0.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C0.1 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
C1.0 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
C1.1 SECTIONS
C1.2 SECTIONS (cont'd)
C2.0 CIVIL DETAILS
CM COLOR SITE MAP
CN CUT FILL COLOR MAP

GARAGE

RESIDENCE

45
0' 

62
0' 650' 

650' 

425' 

655' 

Pool in Front Yard

40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO PALOS VERDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTUGUESE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGEFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHUCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL CONCHO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXISTING EXISTING EP EDGE OF PAD EDGE OF PAD (P) PROPOSED  PROPOSED  FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FS FINISHED SURFACE FINISHED SURFACE WL WATER LEVEL WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE  EASEMENT  SETBACK EXISTING STRUCTURE PROPOSED CONCRETE PROPOSED COVERED PORCH PROPOSED STRUCTURE PROPOSED BASEMENT PROPOSED POOL PROPOSED RETAINING WALL EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR FUTURE MAJOR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =       ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 2:59:38 PM 3/14/2023 2:59:38 PM3/14/2023 2:59:38 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVIDSON RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)2-30" RET WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P O P P Y  T R A I L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poppy Trail Rd. (Private Street)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N.  7567-014-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B AS SHOWN ON LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AS EVIDENCED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 25, 2013 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2013-443526 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: THOSE PORTIONS OF LOTS 9, 17, AND 22 OF TRACT NO. 19040 IN THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 592, PAGES 28 TO 30 OF MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, AND THAT PORTION OF LOT 34 OF L.A.C.A. NO. 51, IN SAID CITY, COUNTY AND STATE AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 1, PAGE 1 OF ASSESSOR'S MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 17, DISTANT THEREON NORTH 84° 52' 35" EAST 40.00 FEET FROM THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 18 OF SAID TRACT NO. 19040; THENCE NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST 34.79 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND CONVEYED TO SAM WOLINSKY AND MARIA LOUISA WOLINSKY, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 15, BOOK D 6799, PAGE 370, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, ALSO BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING FOR THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID WOLINSKY LAND, CONTINUING NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST 204.11 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO GEORGE MORRIS AND MELANIE DAWN MORRIS, HUSBAND AND WIFE, AS JOINT TENANTS, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 90-357635, MARCH 6, 1990 OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF LAST MENTIONED LAND, NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST, 660.00 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF LOT 1 OF THE RECORD OF SURVEY FILED IN BOOK 85, PAGE 70 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 84° 11' 15" EAST, 167.04 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE SOUTH 64° 57' 07" EAST, 249.73 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF THE LAND CONVEYED TO CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS: INSURANCE AUTHORITY BY DEED FILED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS AT THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE ON APRIL 20, 2011 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 20110571033; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LAND, NORTH 41° 05' 00" EAST, 98.40 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 79° 11' 20" EAST, 86.33 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE LAND DESCRIBED AS PARCEL NO. 1 IN DEED TO JOSEPH FERDERBER AND WIFE, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 1434 ON JUNE 5, 1957 IN BOOK 54690, PAGE 282, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID LAST MENTIONED LAND, SOUTH 35° 24' 10" WEST, 106.36 FEET, SOUTH 21° 36' 25" EAST, 183.79 FEET, AND SOUTH 22° 47' 47" EAST, 96.86 FEET TO THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER THEREOF AND A POINT IN THE NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 9, ALSO BEING THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 22 OF RECORD OF SURVEY, FILED IN BOOK 73, PAGES 12 THROUGH 14 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 22° 47' 47" EAST, 129.97 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 42° 09' 50" WEST, 430.68 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 21 OF SAID TRACT NO. 19040. THENCE NORTH 72° 45' 18" WEST, 89.84 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. AREA = 304,657 SQ. FT., MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=895.54 PAD=885.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=895.66 (ENTRY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=894.41 (PATIO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=894.54(RESID.) FF=884.54(BSMT.) PAD=884.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=894.41 (TRELLIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=893.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FILTERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24" RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL METERS



LOT 21  TRACT 19040

PORTION OF LOT 22
TRACT 19040

PORTION OF LOTS 9, 17
AND 22  TRACT 19040

AND PORTION OF LOT 34
LACA MAP 51

PORTION OF LOT 9 AND  LOT 17
 TRACT 19040

POPPY TRIAL

POPPY TRIAL

PORTION LOT 191
L.A.C.A. MAP No. 51

LOT 20  TRACT 19040

LOT 18  TRACT 19040

55'

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

PO
O

L

ASPH

ASPH

BRUSH

BRUSH

BRUSH

DIRT

799.6

882.3

784.6
783.8

784.4

956.8

956.2

956.5

957.4

957.4

957.3

956.8

BRUSH

DIRTDIRT

BRUSH

785.9

785.2

785.9

785.9

799.0

799.1

892.3

891.6

DIRT

DIRT

909.8

790.2

784.5

784.2

783.1

784.8784.5

785.7

803.6

801.4

803.8

805.3

799.9

ASPH

788.6

DIRT

BRUSH

881.9

881.9

814.1

816.3

ASPH

BRUSH

BRUSH

DIRT

ASPH

847.2

BRUSH

957.3

956.8

ASPH

914.5

877.1

10006
787.33

895

910

915

920

905

900

915

920

910

880
875

870865860
855

850
845840835

830

885

890

820

815

810
805

800
795

790

825

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

895

885

890

865

870

880

860

875

840

835

845

850

855

900

905

885

890

880

895870

875865

860830

840

835

845

850

855820

825

815

880
885

870
875

865
860

840

845

850

855

890

895

905

900

895

890

885

880

875

870

865

860

845

850
855

840
845

885

880 875 870 865 860

890
895

900
905

910

915
920

940 935
930

925

945

950

955

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

950

955

960

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

865

855

860870

845 810

815

825

840

835

830

875

850865

855860870

820

790795

800

795
790

780

775

770

765
760

780

775

770

765

780
775

770

780775

785

785

785

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785
785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

885

880

875

890

895

900

890

895

900

905

825
830

835

840

845

850

820

855

860

870
875

880

865

885

820

815

840

825
830

835

810

880

875

865

870

825

830

835

840

845

850

855

860

885

890

915

920

925

905

890

900

895

910

880

875

870

885

965

970

975

980
1015

985

990

995

1010

1005

1000

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

955

960

925

890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880

875
870

865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

890

895

880

875

885

850

855

840

845

860
865

870

890

895
900

905

910

915

920

925

880

875

885

850

855

860

865

870

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

890
895

900
905

910

915

920

880

875

885

865

860

870

875

865

860
870

855

880

885

875

870

870

865

885

890

945

950

955

920
925

930
935

940

995

1000

1005

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

930
935

940

960

975

980

990

1025

1030

965

970

955

975

960

980

1000 995

985

1020

1015 1005

1040

980

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

1015

1020

1025

1030

1035

970 965
960

975975

985

990

995

1000

1005

960

970

965

980

975

1005

1010

990

1000

995

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

930

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

PARCEL 2
EASEM

ENT
PER TITLE

REPO
RT

PARCEL 6
EASEM

ENT
PER TITLE

REPO
RT

PARCEL 4
EASEM

ENT
PER TITLE

REPO
RT

PARCEL 4
EASEM

ENT
PER TITLE

REPO
RT

L =1
38.68', R=102.49'

Δ =77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L =
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'
L=

42
. 2

1'
, R

=8
0.

0 0
'

Δ =3
0°

13
'

51
"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

S47° 05' 10"E70.86'L =8 0.61' , R=30.00 '

Δ
=153° 57' 40"

L=
17

.2
4 ', R=30.00'

Δ
=3

2° 55 ' 06"

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

N8
0°

 5
1' 

24
"W

38
.4

8'

N57° 0
3' 32"W

51.79'

30 30 60

30

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

 C0.1

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
SCALE:  1" = 30'

LEGEND ACRONYMS

PARCEL 3
PARCEL 4

PA
RC

EL
 4

PA
RC

EL
 5

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6

AINROFILACFOETAT
S

LS 8958

EXP 9/30/24

LI
CE

NSED LAND SURVEYORBR
IAN G. ON' EILL

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXISTING EXISTING EP EDGE OF PAD EDGE OF PAD (P) PROPOSED  PROPOSED  FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FS FINISHED SURFACE FINISHED SURFACE WL WATER LEVEL WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE  EASEMENT  SETBACK EXISTING STRUCTURE EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR   

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P. R.E. 122 ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 2X2 WITH TACK PROPERTY CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P.  RCE 13095 ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SPIKE / WASHER  RCE 26120.  ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3" I.P.RCE 20367  NO REF. ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 2X2 WITH TACK PROPERTY LINE ANGLE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING SET ROUGH TERRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1X2 ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1X2 ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1X2 ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 2X2 WITH TACK  PROPERTY CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING SET ROUGH TERRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING FOUND, NOTHING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1X2 ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1X2 ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =       ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 2:59:53 PM 3/14/2023 2:59:53 PM3/14/2023 2:59:53 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	BARNBARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	BARN ACCESSBARN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT



N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

TRACT 19040NOT A PART

N64°57'08"W
249.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

N17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

ASPH

784.6
783.8

784.4

956.8

956.2

956.5

957.4

957.4

957.3

956.8

785.9

785.9

790.2

784.5

784.2

783.1

784.8
785.7

803.6

801.4

805.3

ASPH

788.6

DIRT

814.1

816.3

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

847.2

957.3

956.8

ASPH

10006
787.33

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

835
830

835820

825

815

885

880

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

795
790

780

775

770

780775

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785

785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

825
830

835

840

845

850

820

855

860

820

815

840

825
830

835

810

825

830

835

840

845

850

855

985

990

995

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

925

890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880
875

870
865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

880

875

885

850

855

840

845

860
865

870

880

875

850

855

860

865

870

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

955

960

970 965
960

975 960

970

965

980

975

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=13
8.68', R=102.49'

Δ=77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L=
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'

L=
42

.2
1'

, R
=8

0.
00

'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
51

"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

20 20 40

20

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

 C1.0

PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS
SCALE:  1" = 20'

LEGEND

ACRONYMS

TYP. RETAINING WALL
1

TYP. RETAINING WALL
2

TYP. RETAINING WALL
3

1

1

2 2

3

3

3

GARAGE

A.D.U.

WALL HEIGHT COMPUTATION

RESIDENCE

WALL A

WALL B

WALL C

WALL E

WALL E

WALL G

WALL G

WALL F

W
A
LL

 A

WALL E

WALL A

42

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 2.5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING      WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) CONCRETE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) CONCRETE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHCA EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.0BW 902.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.0BW 902.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.0BW 902.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.0BW 907.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.0BW 907.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.0BW 880.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.0BW 885.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.0BW 875.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
865.0BW 870.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.0BW 865.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
856.0BW 856.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.0BW 893.2TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.5BW 879.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.5BW 880.0TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6x10 FILTERRA see detail, sheet C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXISTING EXISTING EP EDGE OF PAD EDGE OF PAD (P) PROPOSED  PROPOSED  FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FS FINISHED SURFACE FINISHED SURFACE WL WATER LEVEL WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE  EASEMENT  SETBACK EXISTING STRUCTURE PROPOSED CONCRETE PROPOSED COVERED PORCH PROPOSED STRUCTURE PROPOSED BASEMENT PROPOSED POOL PROPOSED RETAINING WALL EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR FUTURE MAJOR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 3.5' GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 3.5' GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 3.5' GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =       ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/15/2023 10:23:52 AM 3/15/2023 10:23:52 AM3/15/2023 10:23:52 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	BARNBARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape Planting Notes: Landscape recommendations for slope grading: SOIL - Once onsite slopes are rough graded with native material, the slopes shall be topped with non-expansive local sand-based soil that is free of organic materials and is free of weed seeds. The top soil material shall be anchored with jute mesh or equivalent material to minimize erosion and transport. - B.D. White Topsoil Company, 19205 South Prairie Ave., Torrance, stockpiles sub-soils that have been excavated in South Bay cities and that fits the soil profile of the existing soil of the slope. PLANT MATERIAL - Due to the size of the proposed slopes, hydro-seeding is anticipated to be the optimum method for vegetative coverage. - The species composition will be ideally the same species that were native historically to this area and will be sourced locally from local seed stock. - The main benefit of the above include the ability to survive a challenging environment without supplemental water after they have been established. A supplemental benefit will be that local wildlife will be attracted to this island of natural habitat. - Local seed stock should be available from the Palos Verdes Peninsula Land Conservancy or Natural Landscapes can supply the material with advance notice. Below is a list of native coastal bluff and dune species that will be at home on the slope: Eriogonum parvifolium    Dune Dune Buckwheat Eriogonum cinereum    Ashy-leaf Ashy-leaf Buckwheat Acmispon glaber var. glaber   Deer Vetch Deer Vetch Encelia californica     Bush Sunflower Bush Sunflower Ericameria ericoides    Mock Heather Mock Heather Isocoma menziesii var. vernonoides  Coast Coast Goldenbush Artemisia californica    Coastal Coastal Sagebrush Nassella pulchra     Purple Needle Purple Needle Grass Eschscholtzia californica    Coastal Coastal California Poppy

AutoCAD SHX Text
REALIGN EXISTING BRIDLE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN ACCESS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BRIDLE TRAIL CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=895.54 PAD=885.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=876.0 PAD=875.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL     H, height  L, length   A  HxL     H, height  L, length   A  HxL   A  HxL A  HxL (feet)     (feet)  (sq.ft.) (sq.ft.) WALL A  5.0'   626'  3,130  5.0'   626'  3,130  626'  3,130 3,130 WALL B  2.5'   585'  1,463  2.5'   585'  1,463  585'  1,463 1,463 WALL C  5.0'   220'  1,100  5.0'   220'  1,100  220'  1,100 1,100 WALL D  2.5'    94'   235  2.5'    94'   235   94'   235  235 WALL E  0.5'   462'   231  0.5'   462'   231  462'   231  231 WALL F  2.0'   130'   260  2.0'   130'   260  130'   260  260 WALL G  0.5'   450'   225  0.5'   450'   225  450'   225  225 TOTAL:   1,987'  6,390 1,987'  6,390 6,390 AVG. HEIGHT = TOTAL A / TOTAL L = TOTAL A / TOTAL L = 6,644s.f. / 2,567ft. = 2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=895.66 (ENTRY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=894.41 (PATIO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=894.54(RESID.) FF=884.54(BSMT.) PAD=884.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=894.41 (TRELLIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=893.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD



SECTIONS LEGEND

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

 C1.1SECTION A-A
SCALE:  1" = 10'

SECTION A-A
SCALE:  1" = 10'

SECTION B-B
SCALE:  1" = 10'

SECTION C-C
SCALE:  1" = 10'

43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE EASEMENT SETBACK EXISTING GRADE PROPOSED GRADE (P) LIMIT OF GRADING (P) FENCE (P) CUT (P) FILL (P) OVER-EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) F.D.TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 30" RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
895.54 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.0 PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.54 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.54 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
885.5 PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
886.00 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24'' RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6'' CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.00 PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  A.D.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'F'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.0 PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BASEMENT  884.54 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.41 FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.54FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 3:01:01 PM 3/14/2023 3:01:01 PM3/14/2023 3:01:01 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



SECTIONS LEGEND

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

 C1.2SECTION D-D
SCALE:  1" = 10'

DRIVEWAY PROFILE
SCALE: 1" = 30'

44

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  A.D.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHCA EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.00 PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF OVER-EXCAV./RE-COMPACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24" RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'F'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 5' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 'G'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+58.00 JOIN (E) ROAD EL=787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+63.00 GRADE BREAK EL=789.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+30.6 GRADE BREAK EL=810.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPPY TRAIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00 PROPOSED RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPT TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+83.00 GRADE BREAK EL=791.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+79 GRADE BREAK EL=900.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+99 GRADE BREAK EL=898.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE EASEMENT SETBACK EXISTING GRADE PROPOSED GRADE (P) LIMIT OF GRADING (P) FENCE (P) CUT (P) FILL (P) OVER-EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 3:01:16 PM 3/14/2023 3:01:16 PM3/14/2023 3:01:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS (cont'd)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



FTBSV CONFIGURATION
(OPTIONS: BASIN "-B", GREEN INFR. INLET "-I", PIPE INLET "-P", SLOTTED THROAT INLET "-T")

MEDIA
BAY SIZE

VAULT SIZE
(L x W)

LONG SIDE INLET
DESIGNATION

SHORT SIDE INLET
DESIGNATION AVAILABILITY OUTLET

PIPE DIA
MIN. NO. OF INLET
PIPES (-P ONLY)

4 x 4 4 x 4 FTBSV0404 FTBSV0404 ALL 4" SDR 35 1
6 x 4 6 x 4 FTBSV0604 FTBSV0406 N/A CA 4" SDR 35 1

6.5 x 4 6.5 x 4 FTBSV06504 FTBSV04065 CA ONLY 4" SDR 35 1

7.83 x 4.5 7.83 x 4.5 FTBSV078045 FTBSV045078 DE,MD,NJ,PA,VA.WV
ONLY 4" SDR 35 1

8 x 4 8 x 4 FTBSV0804 FTBSV0408 N/A
DE,MD,NJ,PA,VA,WV 4" SDR 35 1

6 x 6 6 x 6 FTBSV0606 FTBSV0606 ALL 4" SDR 35 1
8 x 6 8 x 6 FTBSV0806 FTBSV0608 ALL 4" SDR 35 1

10 x 6 10 x 6 FTBSV1006 FTBSV0610 ALL 6" SDR 35 2
12 x 6 12 x 6 FTBSV1206 FTBSV0612 ALL 6" SDR 35 2
13 x 7 13 x 7 FTBSV1307 FTBSV0713 ALL 6" SDR 35 2
14 x 8 14 x 8 FTBSV1408† N/A ALL 6" SDR 35 3
16 x 8 16 x 8 FTBSV1608† N/A N/A OR,WA 6" SDR 35 3
15 x 9 15 x 9 FTBSV1509† N/A OR,WA ONLY 6" SDR 35 3
18 x 8 18 x 8 FTBSV1808† N/A CALL CONTECH 6" SDR 35 3
20 x 8 20 x 8 FTBSV2008† N/A CALL CONTECH 6" SDR 35 4
22 x 8 22 x 8 FTBSV2208† N/A CALL CONTECH 6" SDR 35 4

†UTILIZES (2) CURB OPENINGS WITH MIN 1' SPACING N/A = NOT AVAILABLE

SDR 35 OUTLET COUPLING CAST
INTO PRECAST VAULT WALL
(OUTLET PIPE LOCATION MAY VARY)

* *

*

CURB AND GUTTER
(NOT BY CONTECH)
SEE FILTERRA BIOSCAPE VAULT CURB
INLET DETAIL SHEET

18" GI INLET (CAST-IN)

ENERGY DISSIPATION ROCKS

PLANT PROVIDED BY CONTECH

SECTION A-A
GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE INLET - TOP FLUSH WITH TOP OF

CURB, NOT INTENDED FOR SIDEWALK APPLICATIONS

PLAN VIEW
SHORT SIDE INLET

4' CURB INLET (MAX)
REFER TO OTHER
DETAILS FOR
ALTERNATE INLETS

INLET SHAPING
(NOT BY CONTECH)

CURB
(NOT BY CONTECH)

UNDERDRAIN FLOWKIT

TYPE A2-8 (Modified)
MOW CURB

TYPE A1-6 (Modified)

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

 C2.0

45

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filterra Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5" PCC WALK W/ #3 @ 18" EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN TURN DOWN EDGE ADJACENT TO SOIL AT EXPOSED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER SOILS ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE, f'(c)=2500psi 2. EXPANSION JOINTS @ 20' ON CENTER 3. CONTROL JOINTS 4" O.C. MINIMUM  4. FINISH: MEDIUM BROOM PER APWA 303-5.5 < 6% SLOPE MEDIUM BROOM PER APWA 303-5.5 < 6% SLOPE HEAVY BROOM PER APWA 303-5.5>6% SLOPE SEE ARCHITECT FOR COLORING AND SCORE PATTERNS/STAMPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:							

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES, 12" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB FACE 4:12 BATTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. FOR ALL OTHER CURBS, PLEASE SEE SPPWC STANDARD DETAILS. 2. LOCATE EXPANSION JOINTS AT 30'-0" (MAXIMUM) ON CENTER. SEE DETAIL 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6", OR MATCH ADJACENT SECTION THICKNESS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PCC CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) AC PVMT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 3"AC PVMT OVER 6" AB, (OR P.C.C. WHERE OCCURS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 #4 EA. SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAVE ROUGH SURFACE AFTER FIRST POUR. CLEAN AND WATER BEFORE SECOND POUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" LAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT WITHIN  24 HOURS OF POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE CONTROL JOINTS 10' MAX. BOTH DIRECTIONS AND AT ALL INSET CORNERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ. Control Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ. Construction Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH PREFORMED EXPANSION MATERIAL, COLOR AND FINISH PER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE INDICATED ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ. Expansion Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH PREFORMED EXPANSION MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ. Dowelled Exp. Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE INDICATED ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A subdrain system shall be installed behind the proposed fill slope.  The subdrain system shall consist of a drain located at the rear of the keyway above the toe of the slope.  The subdrain shall consist of 4-inch perforated pipes, with perforations facing downward.  It shall be surrounded by a minimum of 3 cubic feet of gravel for each linear foot of pipe.  The gravels shall be wrapped by filter fabric.  The subdrain shall exit to the face of the fill slope through non-perforated pipes.  Subdrain outlets shall be provided every 25 linear feet along the length of the slope.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Benched into firm bedrock

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERFORATED PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE ELEVATION PER GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Top of Slope Berm

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Key and Benching

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical PCC Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical PCC Curbs

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical PCC Joints

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP BOX PEDESTRIAN AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISERS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM OUTLET, SIZE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP BOX LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISERS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM OUTLET, SIZE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (OFF-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NDS" LOW PROFILE ADAPTOR SIZE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (TERMINAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NDS" LOW PROFILE ADAPTOR SIZE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (IN-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NDS" LOW PROFILE ADAPTOR SIZE PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (OFF-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (TERMINAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND LANDSCAPE AREA DRAIN (IN-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE (TG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE ATRIUM GRATE OR FLAT GRATE, GRATE SIZE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR-35 PVC AREA DRAIN LINE, PIPE DIA. PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE CONNECTION, PIPE DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE PER DIA. & SLOPE PER GRADING/ AREA DRAIN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area Drain Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 3:01:18 PM 3/14/2023 3:01:18 PM3/14/2023 3:01:18 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

N64°57'08"W
249.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

S84°11'15"E
174.38'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

N17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

PO
O

L

ASPH

ASPH

DIRT

DIRTDIRT

DIRT

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

ASPH

10006
787.33

895

910

915

920

905

900

915

920

910

880
875

870865860

855
850

845840835

830

885

890

820

815

810
805

800
795

790

825

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

895

885

890

865

870

880

860

875

840

835

845

850

855

900
905

885

890880

895

870

875865

860830

840

835

845

850

855820

825

815

880
885

870
875

865

860

840

845

850

855

890

895

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

865

855

860870

845 810

815

825

840

835

830

875

850865

855860870

820

790795

800

795
790

780

775

770

765
760

780

775

770

765

780
775

770

780775

785

785

785

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785

785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

890

895

900

825
830

835

840

845

850

820

855

860

870
875

880

865

885

820

815

840

825
830

835

810

880

875

865

870

825

830

835

840

845

850

855

860

885

890

915

920

925

905

890

900

895

910
880

875

870

885

985

990

995

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

925
890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880
875

870
865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

890

895

880

875

885

850

855

840

845

860
865

870

890

895
900

905

910

915

920

925

880

875

885

850

855

860

865

870

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

890
895

900
905

910

915

880

875

885

865

860

870

875

865
860

870

855

880

885

875

865

885

890

945

950

955

920
925

930
935

940

995

1000

1005

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

930
935

940

960

975

980

990

1025

1030

965

970

955

975

960

980

1000 995

985

1020

1015 1005

980

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

1015

1020

970 965

960

975975 960

970

965

980

975

990

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

930

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=1
38.68 ', R=102.49'

Δ =77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L =
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'
L=

42
. 2

1'
, R

=8
0.

0 0
'

Δ =3
0°

13
'

51
"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

S47° 05' 10"E70.86'L=80.61' , R=30.00 '

Δ
=153° 57 ' 40"

L=
17

.2
4 ', R=30.00'

Δ
= 3

2° 55 ' 06"

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

N8
0°

 5
1' 

24
"W

38
.4

8'

N57° 0
3' 32"W

51.79'

PROP(RTY LIN(

(AS(0(NT

S(T%AC.

N(T LOT AR(A

(;ISTING 'IST8R%ANC(

PROPOS(' %8IL'ING PA' �

PROPOS(' %8IL'ING PA' 2

(;ISTING STA%L(

PROPOS(' R(SI'(NC(

PROPOS(' GARAG(

PROPOS(' POOL

PROPOS(' G8(ST HO8S(

PROPOS(' 'RI9(:AY

PROPOS(' CONCR(T(

PROPOS(' CO9(R(' PORCH

PROPOS(' LIGHT:(LLS

PROPOS(' R(TAINING :ALL

(;ISTING 0A-OR CONTO8R
(;ISTING 0INOR CONTO8R
)8T8R( 0A-OR CONTO8R

7567-014-010

7567-001-017

7567-001-016

7567-001-018

7567-001-013

7567-006-027

7567-006-028

7567-006-026

7567-014-028

7567-014-027

7567-015-007

7567-014-026

1

ID No. Address/APN

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11

8

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

7567-001-008

#2 POPPY TRAIL

#7 POPPY TRAIL

#3 POPPY TRAIL

#38 CHUCKWAGON

#9 REATA LANE

#0 POPPY TRAIL

#1 POPPY TRAIL

7567-006-024
#44 CHUCKWAGON
7567-006-025
VACANT LAND

#40 CHUCKWAGON

#36 CHUCKWAGON

7567-014-025
#8 REATA LANE

#7 REATA LANE

#5 REATA LANE

#3 REATA LANE
7567-014-024
#6 REATA LANE
7567-014-023
#2 REATA LANE
7567-014-022
#23 GEORGEFF ROAD

#22 GEORGEFF ROAD

7567-014-021
#25 GEORGEFF ROAD

7567-014-018
#24 GEORGEFF ROAD
7567-014-012
#26 GEORGEFF ROAD
7567-014-019
#27 GEORGEFF ROAD

24 7567-014-013
VACANT LAND

25

26 7569-007-002
24 PORTUGUESE BEND RD

7569-007-003
26 PORTUGUESE BEND RD

27 7567-014-017
VACANT LOT

ID No. Address/APN

30 30 60

30

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

CM

4 POPPY TRAIL
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'

VICINITY MAP 
SCALE:  1" = 500'

VICINITY MAP ADDRESSES

COLOR MAP LEGEND

ACRONYMS

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 3
PARCEL 4

PA
RC

EL
 4

PA
RC

EL
 5

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A.D.U.

POOL

GARAGE

RESIDENCE

46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO PALOS VERDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTUGUESE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGEFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHUCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL CONCHO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)24"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)24"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXISTING EXISTING EP EDGE OF PAD EDGE OF PAD (P) PROPOSED  PROPOSED  FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FS FINISHED SURFACE FINISHED SURFACE WL WATER LEVEL WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =       ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 3:01:32 PM 3/14/2023 3:01:32 PM3/14/2023 3:01:32 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVIDSON RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)2-30" RET WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P O P P Y  T R A I L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poppy Trail Rd. (Private Street)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N.  7567-014-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B AS SHOWN ON LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AS EVIDENCED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 25, 2013 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2013-443526 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: THOSE PORTIONS OF LOTS 9, 17, AND 22 OF TRACT NO. 19040 IN THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 592, PAGES 28 TO 30 OF MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, AND THAT PORTION OF LOT 34 OF L.A.C.A. NO. 51, IN SAID CITY, COUNTY AND STATE AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 1, PAGE 1 OF ASSESSOR'S MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 17, DISTANT THEREON NORTH 84° 52' 35" EAST 40.00 FEET FROM THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 18 OF SAID TRACT NO. 19040; THENCE NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST 34.79 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND CONVEYED TO SAM WOLINSKY AND MARIA LOUISA WOLINSKY, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 15, BOOK D 6799, PAGE 370, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, ALSO BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING FOR THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID WOLINSKY LAND, CONTINUING NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST 204.11 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO GEORGE MORRIS AND MELANIE DAWN MORRIS, HUSBAND AND WIFE, AS JOINT TENANTS, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 90-357635, MARCH 6, 1990 OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF LAST MENTIONED LAND, NORTH 17° 35' 20" WEST, 660.00 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF LOT 1 OF THE RECORD OF SURVEY FILED IN BOOK 85, PAGE 70 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 84° 11' 15" EAST, 167.04 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE SOUTH 64° 57' 07" EAST, 249.73 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF THE LAND CONVEYED TO CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS: INSURANCE AUTHORITY BY DEED FILED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS AT THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE ON APRIL 20, 2011 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 20110571033; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LAND, NORTH 41° 05' 00" EAST, 98.40 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 79° 11' 20" EAST, 86.33 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE LAND DESCRIBED AS PARCEL NO. 1 IN DEED TO JOSEPH FERDERBER AND WIFE, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 1434 ON JUNE 5, 1957 IN BOOK 54690, PAGE 282, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID LAST MENTIONED LAND, SOUTH 35° 24' 10" WEST, 106.36 FEET, SOUTH 21° 36' 25" EAST, 183.79 FEET, AND SOUTH 22° 47' 47" EAST, 96.86 FEET TO THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER THEREOF AND A POINT IN THE NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 9, ALSO BEING THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 22 OF RECORD OF SURVEY, FILED IN BOOK 73, PAGES 12 THROUGH 14 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 22° 47' 47" EAST, 129.97 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOUTH 42° 09' 50" WEST, 430.68 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 21 OF SAID TRACT NO. 19040. THENCE NORTH 72° 45' 18" WEST, 89.84 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. AREA = 304,657 SQ. FT., MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=893.54 PAD=883.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=893.66 (ENTRY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=892.41 (PATIO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=892.54(RESID.) FF=882.54(BSMT.) PAD=882.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=892.41 (TRELLIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=891.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24" RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FILTERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DISTURBED AREA



N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

N64°57'08"W
249.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

S84°11'15"E
174.38'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

N17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

DIRT

10006
787.33

10027
960.97

PO
O

L

ASPH

ASPH

DIRT

DIRTDIRT

DIRT

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

DIRT

ASPH

ASPH

10006
787.33

895

910

915

920

905

900

915

920

910

880
875

870865860

855
850

845840835

830

885

890

820

815

810
805

800
795

790

825

805

830

820

815

810

800

795

825

895

885

890

865

870

880

860

875

840

835

845

850

855

900
905

885

890880

895

870

875865

860830

840

835

845

850

855820

825

815

880
885

870
875

865

860

840

845

850

855

890

895

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

830
835

820
825

850

855

840

845

885
880

875
870

865
860

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

940

935

930

925

945

805
810

815

830
835

820

825

850

855

840

845

885

880 875 870 865 860

805

810

885

800

795

805

810

815

830

835

820

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

865

855

860870

845 810

815

825

840

835

830

875

850865

855860870

820

790795

800

795
790

780

775

770

765
760

780

775

770

765

780
775

770

780775

785

785

785

785

800

790795
805

785

780

790

785

785

790

795

800

795

805

810

795

800

800 795

805

810

815
800

820

810

815

810
815

815

820

825

830

890

895

900

825
830

835

840

845

850

820

855

860

870
875

880

865

885

820

815

840

825
830

835

810

880

875

865

870

825

830

835

840

845

850

855

860

885

890

915

920

925

905

890

900

895

910
880

875

870

885

985

990

995

930

935

925

965

980

970

975

945

940

955

950

960

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

925
940 935

930

945
950

925
890

885

895

900

830

835

825

850

855

840

845

880

875

870

865

860

910

905

915

920

835

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

850

855

840

845

880
875

870
865

860920

925

930
935

900

905

910

915

890

885

895

880 875 870 865

865

855 850

835
840

845

860

825

830

850

855

835

840

845

860

830

865

870

890

895

880

875

885

850

855

840

845

860
865

870

890

895
900

905

910

915

920

925

880

875

885

850

855

860

865

870

865

855

860

875
880

885

890

855

870 865
860

890
895

900
905

910

915

880

875

885

865

860

870

875

865
860

870

855

880

885

875

865

885

890

945

950

955

920
925

930
935

940

995

1000

1005

965

970

985

990

945

950

955

930
935

940

960

975

980

990

1025

1030

965

970

955

975

960

980

1000 995

985

1020

1015 1005

980

985

990

995

1000

1005

1010

1015

1020

970 965

960

975975 960

970

965

980

975

990

980

940
935

930

945

950

955

940

945

950

950

925

955

945

940

935

930

920

920

925

930

900

905

910

915

890

895 885
880

930

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=1
38.68 ', R=102.49'

Δ =77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L =
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'
L=

42
. 2

1'
, R

=8
0.

0 0
'

Δ =3
0°

13
'

51
"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

S47° 05' 10"E70.86'L=80.61' , R=30.00 '

Δ
=153° 57 ' 40"

L=
17

.2
4 ', R=30.00'

Δ
= 3

2° 55 ' 06"

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

N8
0°

 5
1' 

24
"W

38
.4

8'

N57° 0
3' 32"W

51.79'

30 30 60

30

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
.

CN

4 POPPY TRAIL
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

CUT/FILL COLOR MAP
SCALE:  1" = 30'

LEGEND

ACRONYMS

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 3
PARCEL 4

PA
RC

EL
 4

PA
RC

EL
 5

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6

A.D.U.

CUT/FILL  LEGEND

GARAGE

RESIDENCE

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXISTING EXISTING EP EDGE OF PAD EDGE OF PAD (P) PROPOSED  PROPOSED  FF FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR FG FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE FS FINISHED SURFACE FINISHED SURFACE WL WATER LEVEL WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE  EASEMENT  SETBACK EXISTING STRUCTURE PROPOSED CONCRETE PROPOSED COVERED PORCH PROPOSED STRUCTURE PROPOSED BASEMENT PROPOSED POOL PROPOSED RETAINING WALL EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR FUTURE MAJOR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AREA FILL AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =       ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\20333_Arvidson-4 Poppy Trail\dwg\C-SITE PLAN_[A5]FINAL.dwg 3/14/2023 3:01:46 PM 3/14/2023 3:01:46 PM3/14/2023 3:01:46 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:        

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 POPPY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING HILLS, CALIF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDY ARVIDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20333

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of                Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARVIDSON RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FIRE DEPT. TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM. OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)2-30" RET WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P O P P Y  T R A I L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poppy Trail Rd. (Private Street)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BARN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) (2) 5' RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) LIGHTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=893.54 PAD=883.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=893.66 (ENTRY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=892.41 (PATIO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=892.54(RESID.) FF=882.54(BSMT.) PAD=882.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=892.41 (TRELLIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS=891.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) FILTERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) 24" RET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63290

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 6-31-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



Agenda Item No.: 14.A 
Mtg. Date: 07/18/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: JOHN SIGNO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES

THRU: David H. Ready. Esq., Ph.D 

SUBJECT: ITEMS FROM STAFF

DATE: July 18, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
None.
 
DISCUSSION:

Interim City Manager David Ready
City Hall staffing
SBCCOG membership
Upcoming projects

Wireless Communication Facilities Ordinance
Continued items

4 Poppy Trail
42 Portuguese Bend Road
12 Upper Blackwater Canyon Road

New items
Time extension for 79 Eastfield Drive
19 Portuguese Bend Road
20 Portuguese Bend Road
10 Pine Tree Lane - Lot Line Adjustment

 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
None.
 
ATTACHMENTS:

48


	PLANNING COMMISSION Agenda
	Item 7.A - Cover Page
	Item 7.A - CL_AGN_230718_PC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
	Item 7.B - Cover Page
	Item 7.B - 2023-07_PC_Resolution_Updated_AB361_Findings_July_F.pdf
	Item 7.C - Cover Page
	Item 7.C - CL_MIN_230516_PC_FT_F.pdf
	Item 7.C - CL_MIN_230516_PC_F.pdf
	Item 9.A - Cover Page
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_DevelopmentTable.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTr_ZC22-51_230711_Email_DaveLong.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_Alternate_Development_on_Barn_Pad.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT5_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_ArchitecturalPlans.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT6_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_LandscapePlan.pdf
	Item 9.A - ATTACHMENT7_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan_Grading.pdf
	Item 14.A - Cover Page



